
Message 

From: NR 'O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
~(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E1ED8912D0624897B2EBA88D9589F8DF-TSENIOR1] 

Sent: 31/03/2020 14:00:08 
To: MATH IAS-JACKSON, Dawn [dawn.mathias-jackson@education.gov.uk] 
Subject: RE: Hi 

Crikey! Ha — I'm sure we could write a SitCom about this ... 

MCIPS ►o'n•,•k
SUPPORTING COVID19 SUPPLY CHAIN RESPONSE f(//  

Department Category Manager (Capital) C 0E for Education Commercial Directorate, Operations Group
Sanctuar i. Buildi.nas.ti20.Great Smith Street, London, SW 1 P 3BT
Mob: E Irrelevant & Sensitive

HM Government NHS 
DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION CORONAVIRUS HELPLINE 

for education and children's social care related queries: anyone working in 
early years through to universities, .plus .parents 

Irrelevant & Sensitive 
8am to 6pm (Monday to Frid,ay) 10am,to 4pm (Saturday and Sunday) 

DfE.coronavirushelphne@education.gov.uk 
IF w 

From: MATH IAS-JACKSON, Dawn <Dawn.MATHIAS-JACKSON@education.gov.uk> 
Sent_.31. March. 2020 14:29 
To: NR k NR @education.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Hi 

Oh my word I have just had an email via Lord Agnew, Via Michael Gove via some Royal in Dubai with links to what 
appears to be the most senior and wealthy people possibly in the world, offering to help. I didn't take in the detail of the 
email, I was overwhelmed with the OBE's, Sheiks and various different titles!!! 

And Cabinet office think it is a good idea to give this to a Geordie to manage!! 

Kind Regards 

Dawn Matthias-Jackson MCIPS 
CURRENTLY SUPPORTING COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLY CHAIN RESPONSE 

Department 
for Education Head of Category Management, Schools Commercial Team 

Commercial Directorate, Operations Group 
Bishops.Gatg.House.t.Eeathams, Darlington DL1 5QE 
Tel: i Irrelevant & Sensitive 
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